W M R N

OPERATED BY

THE MARION BROADCASTING COMPANY
MARION, OHIO

February 13, 1941

Kermit Geary
R.F.D, 2
Welnutport, Pa,

Dear Mr, Geary:

Received your report of WMRN reception from 3327 to
3:35 &.m, EST on February 8, 1941,

The following is to verify your report which coincides
exactly with our log,

Thank you for your courtesy and care in preparing and

sending this report of WMRN reception, and for your
kind wishes for our future,

Sincerely,

A

Robert Morrison
MBC smc Chief Lngineer




